City of ;
onesboro

ARKANSAS

August 3, 2012

Mr. John Sloan

P & J Development Company
201 W. Washington
Jonesboro, AR 72401

RE: Prospect Farm Road Row Abandonment

Dear Mr. Sloan,

City of Jonesboro
Engineering Department
Huntington Building

PO Box 1845

307 Vine Street
Joneshoro, AR 72401
Phone: (870) 932-2438

The City of Jonesboro Engineering Department concurs with the abandonment of the portion of Prospect Farm Road as
described on the Replat of Lots 1, 2, 3, and 4 of Prospect Farms provided by Associated Engineering & Testing, LLC

dated 1/12/2012; Drawing No. 041451-00418.

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me at the above reference number.

Sincerely,

Craig Light, PE CFM
City Engineer



City of
onesboro

ARKANSAS
PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

307 Vine Street
Jonesboro, AR 72401
(870) 932-0406 Voice
(870) 336-3036 Fax
www.jonesboro.org

August 6,2012

Re: R.O.W. Vacation/Abandonment — Prospect Farm Road
To Whom It May Concern,
The City of Jonesboro Planning Department has received your request to abandon the right of way on
Prospect Farm Road as described on the petition and drawings provided by your representatives- of

P&J Development Company: Drawing 0414 144-0004.

The Planning Department has no objection to this abandonment request and it will not cause any
further incompliance with the Zoning or Subdivision Regulations.

If you require any additional information, please advise us at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Otis T. Spriggs AICP
Planning Director, City Jonesboro, AR



